12000

Minutes of 10/17 Meeting:

In Attendance: Gail Nemy, David Benson, La Verne Griffith, Arlene Ericson, Ellen Harrod and Margaret Carlson.

- 1- New members voted upon: Clay Warren, Shirley Thrasher, Martha Parks, and Margarita Logus. Motion made by Arlene Ericson and seconded by Margaret Carlson. Motion Passed.
- 2- There are ten new members for November initiation.
- 3- Host Committees schedule was passed out for year 2001 events.
- 4- The November Cultural Program will be on genealogy.
- 5- Members can sign up their family and friends for the Christmas Glogg and Smorgasbord Dinner on December 1st. Cost is \$12.50 per person.
- 6- Motion was made by La Verne Griffith and seconded by Arlene Ericson to increase the cost of the Christmas Glogg and Smorgasbord Dinner to \$12.50 in order to cover the cost of dinner. Motion passed.
- 7- Any one interested in joining the Friendship Committee, or has suggestions, please contact Dorothy Scherer.
- 8- November and December evening plans were discussed. David Benson for the Lucia Pageant will order Lucia pin. There will be a raffle at the Christmas Glogg Party, which will be coordinated by Evoir Van Cook.
- 9- The 2001 schedule of events and business meetings were discussed.
- 10- Cultural Committee discussions were to come up with a different theme each year for the events planned. David Benson, Chairman would like to come to the events planning meeting. Due to the overabundance information on Viking Heritage in year 2000, it was recommended not to have any Vikings discussion for the year 2001.
- 11- Newsletter Committee asked for a \$170.00 advance to cover the expenses for printing, folding, and postage for November. Check was made out to Martha Gherig. Suggestion made to have a profile on Member of the Month in the Newsletter.
- 12- Total Funds available for the 2002 Convention is \$ 1,487.83. The event will take place at the Holiday Inn possibly in Sacramento. Other sites are also being considered. Fax lunch preparation and appetizer information to Evan Manyhim (last name spelling correction needed).
- 13- A profit of \$211.85 was made from the Kaldolmar and Rotmos Dinner, which took place on October 6th.
- 14-Laverne and Raymond Griffith have paid their dues. John and Kay Ericson paid their dues, but have no record at the lodge. Johana Benker needs to verify the information.
- 15- A motion was made by Arlene Ericson and seconded by Margaret Carlson to pay the bills. Motion passed and the bills were read off and paid.
- 16-Good of the order: Elim Ingborg Carlson sang in Swedish at a friend's funeral.

October 6, 2000

Chaplain's Report

I regret having to report the passing of Elizabeth and Harry Johnson's son-in-law. He was 52 years of age. I card was sent to the family from Monitor Lodge expressing over sympactury. Estied doscher felland broke her leg and seffered other injerces as well. I visited her in the hospital and leroreght her a plant and some Cookies Junderstand she was transferred to a convalescent hospital lost Monday. Thanks to lon Johnson for sending Cords to David Benson, Butle Volkofk, Mielie Johnson, Kenry Hjersman and Harry and Elizabeth Johnson I plan on reisiting Lucy Dahlberg and Estred Moscher next week. If anyone is aware of any person in our todge who is in distress, revould appreciate a cale. Respectfully submitted,

august 19, 2000

Chaplain's Report

It is with regret that I have to report the passing of two of over members - marjoice Skicklig and Kobert Johnson" Cards were sent to their respective families. a member of Ethel Johnson's family, an arent, passed away; a card was sent to Ethel It has been a rather quiet seem mer; Davied Benson is mechbetter and expects to attend the crayfish durner, and we hope his recovery Continues. Respectfully submitted, Lorothy Mogford, Cheplain I resit was made to Ingrid Lilchrist who was at Kaeser Hospital; a plant and some cookees were given, and she expressed Ker Thanks and hoped to see everyone soon Myrtle Widmark reported she rusited with Ellen Herteing. Don Johnson sent Cards to astrid Horyze, Lucy Dahlberg, Diola Hallen and Gerda anderson. Thank you so

august 19, 3000 much, mytele and klon. De ia with regret that I have to report the passing of two of see monupera - maridia Spieklig and Robert Johnson Carda werd sout to thein Raspectaics Jamilian ameniken of Eddl John min famili, an auch, passed away; a card It has been a sacted quick plan man; aquid their don is much botten and sease chanto attand the charge al diminen and due hope his receiver Contempledy. Heapertully automitted Coistly mohfael, a reader si a a made to Sugar & The hais with a why and house to see ground as Wildmicht asported all